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September 19, 2017
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Planner II

City of Miami

Planning & Zoning Department
444 S.W. 2" Avenue, 3" Floor
Miami, Florida 33310

Dear Ms Trone:

This letter is in response to the letter dated September 18, 2017, notifying the Department of the
extension of time for the adoption of the proposed amendments (Transportation Element which
is scheduled to be adopted no later than February 1, 2018), DEO 16-1ER to the City of Miami
Comprehensive Plan pursuant to Section 163.3184(4), Ilorida Statutes.

The Department acknowledges receipt of City’s extension notification. The extended adoption
date for amendments other than the Transportation Element is November 28, 2018. The
Department reminds the City that all citizens who commented on the amendment need to be

notified of the extension.

If the proposed amendment is adopted, please submit the amendments to the Florida Department
of Economic Opportunity, Bureau of Community Planning, Plan Processing Team within 10
working days of adoption pursuant to Section 163.3184(4), Florida Statutes.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Tony
Antony Biblo at (850) 717-8503, or myself, at (850) 717-8483.

Sincerely,

@&[g/

D. Ray Eubanks
Plan Processing Administrator

DRE/me
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Mr. Ray Eubanks, Plan Review and Processing Administrator
Florida Department of Economic Opportunity Div. of Community R —
107 East Madison Street—MSC 160 - Dept. Economic Gppartunity
Tallahassee, FL 32399-4120

RE: Notification of extension of time for adoption of the Transportation Element to the Miami
Comprehensive Plan (MCNP) as part of the City of Miami’s EAR-based amendments (16-1ER)

Dear Mr. Eubanks,

In a letter from you dated August 28, 2017, you acknowledged the City of Miami’s proposal to bifurcate
adoption of its EAR-based amendments, with the deadline for adopting the Transportation Element by
November 28, 2017 and the remaining amendments by November 28, 2018.

Due to Hurricane Irma and its associated impacts, the City requires additional time to schedule the final
hearing for the adoption of the Transportation Element. Please accept this modification of the time
extension for only the Transportation Element to February 1, 2018.

The Department of Planning and Zoning remains on schedule for adoption and transmittal of the
remaining amendments for no later than November 28, 2018.

Thank you for your continued patience as we work to improve the MCNP through the EAR process.

Please contact Sue Troneat ;*~ = T v ia~ g0, 057 if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
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Francisco J. Garcia
Director
Department of Planning and Zoning
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